
Plenary 
 

Meeting date: 

Tuesday, 3 March 2015  

 

 

Meeting time: 

13.30 

 

 

  

 

Agenda 

(250)v3 

 

1 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins)  

 

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the First Minister: UK Government announcement on the St David's 

Day Process (45 mins)  

4 Motion under Standing Order 26.36 to vary the order of consideration of Stage 3 

amendments for the Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Bill (5 mins)  

NDM5706 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing Order 

26.36: 

Agrees to dispose of sections and schedules to the Well-being of Future Generations 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------



(Wales) Bill at Stage 3 in the following order: 

a)         sections 2 - 11  

b)         Schedule 1 

c)         sections 12-14 

d)         Schedule 2 

e)         sections 15 – 31 

f)          Schedule 3 

g)         sections 32 – 44 

h)        Schedule 4 

i)          sections 45 - 55 

j)          section 1 

k)         long title 

5 Statutory Instrument Consent Memorandum on the Public Bodies (Abolition of the 

Advisory Committees on Pesticides) Order 2015 (15 mins)  

NDM5704 Rebecca Evans (Mid and West Wales) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales agrees, in accordance with section 

9(6) of the Public Bodies Act 2011, and Standing Order 30A.10, that the Secretary of 

State makes The Public Bodies (Abolition of the Advisory Committees on Pesticides) 

Order 2015, in accordance with the draft laid in Table Office on 16 December 2014. 

The Statutory Instrument Consent Memorandum was laid in Table Office on 16 

December 2014.  

Supporting Documents 

The Public Bodies (Abolition of the Advisory Committees on Pesticides) Order 2015 

Explanatory Document 

Statutory Instrument Consent Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 



6 Supplementary Legislative Consent Motion Serious Crime Bill (Memorandum No. 4): 

Child Sexual Exploitation and Mandatory Reporting of FGM (30 mins)  

NDM5705 Leighton Andrews (Rhondda) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing Order 

29.6 agrees that provisions in the Serious Crime Bill relating to child sexual 

exploitation and the offence of loitering or soliciting for the purposes of prostitution, 

and the imposition of a  notification duty on various professionals in respect of 

identified cases of female genital mutilation and an associated statutory guidance 

power, in so far as they fall within the legislative competence of the National 

Assembly for Wales, should be considered by the UK Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 19 February 

2015 in accordance with Standing Order 29.2(iii).  

A copy of the Bill can be found on the Parliament website: 

http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2014-15/seriouscrime.html 

Supporting Document 

Legislative Consent Memorandum 

7 Voting Time   

8 Stage 3 debate on the Violence against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual 

Violence (Wales) Bill (240 mins)  

In accordance with Standing Order 26.36, amendments will be disposed of in the 

order which the sections and schedules to which they relate, arise in the Bill. 

 

1. Violence against Women and children 

54, 55, 56, 64 

2. Further and higher education institutions – advice and guidance 

22, 24, 17, 53 

3. Meaning of “relevant functions” 

21, 23 

4. Duty to have regard to the Convention on the Rights of the Child 



1 

5. Victim’s rights 

57 

6. National and local strategies – gender-specific needs 

69, 72 

7. National strategy – perpetrator programmes 

70, 71 

8. Local strategies - implementation 

2, 3, 4 

9. Education about healthy relationships 

5, 6, 7, 11, 58 

10. Duties of governing bodies of maintained schools 

59 

11. National Indicators 

8, 9, 10, 

12. Annual progress reports 

12, 68 

13. Statutory Guidance 

13, 67, 65, 14, 15, 16 

14. Ministerial Adviser 

25-32, 18, 62, 33-52, 20 

15. Functions of Ministerial Adviser 

60, 61, 19 

16. Removal of reasonable punishment defence 

66 



17. Meaning of abuse 

63 

Supporting Documents 

Violence against Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence (Wales) Bill 

Revised Explanatory Memorandum 

Marshalled List of Amendments 

Grouping of Amendments 

 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 4 March 2015 



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 26 February 2015 
for answer on 3 March 2015 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

 
The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 
First Minister after Question 2. 

 
To ask the First Minister 
 
1. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What is the Welsh Government 
doing to support a sustainable steel industry in Wales? 
OAQ(4)2149(FM) 
 
2. Ann Jones (Vale of Clwyd): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on progress to establish the sub-regional neonatal intensive care 
centre at Ysbyty Glan Clwyd? OAQ(4)2137(FM) 
 
3. David Rees (Aberavon): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
plans for economic growth in the South Wales West region for the 
remainder of the Assembly term? OAQ(4)2151(FM) 
 
4. Jocelyn Davies (South Wales East): How is the Welsh Government 
meeting its international human rights obligations? OAQ(4)2139(FM) 
 
5. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What steps will the First 
Minister take to implement the recommendations of Professor Graham 
Donaldson’s report? OAQ(4)2144(FM)W 
 
6. Eluned Parrott (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the Welsh Government’s priorities for improving 
transport in South Wales Central? OAQ(4)2142(FM) 
 
7. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the role of playing fields in meeting Welsh Government 
objectives in relation to wellbeing? OAQ(4)2148(FM)  
 
8. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the First Minister make a 
statement about concerns raised regarding Swansea University’s 
school of management? OAQ(4)2138(FM) 
 
9. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the strength of the ICT sector in Wales? OAQ(4)2140(FM) 
 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



10. Lindsay Whittle (South Wales East): What plans does the Welsh 
Government have to increase the numbers of Flying Start areas in 
Wales? OAQ(4)2141(FM) 
 
11. Aled Roberts (North Wales): What assessment has the First 
Minister made of comments by the North Wales Community Health 
Council that the decision of Betsi Cadwaladr UHB on maternity services 
in Ysbyty Glan Clwyd did not meet the definition of an urgent decision? 
OAQ(4)2147(FM)W 
 
12. Nick Ramsay (Monmouth): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on how the Welsh Government’s economic policies are improving 
south-east Wales? OAQ(4)2143(FM) 
 
13. Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Dwyfor Meirionnydd): How will the First 
Minister ensure the proposed fourth Assembly legislative programme 
will be completed by 2016? OAQ(4)2146(FM)W 
 
14. Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd): Will the First Minister make a 
statement on the impact of the UK Government's welfare reforms on 
poverty in Wales? OAQ(4)2145(FM) 
 
15. Elin Jones (Ceredigion): Will the First Minister report on 
discussions between Welsh Government and the UK Government on 
the St David’s Day statement? OAQ(4)2150(FM)W 
 

Pack Page 2



Business Statement and Announcement 

 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

  

Tuesday 3rd March 2015 & Wednesday 4th March 2015 

Tuesday 10th March 2015 & Wednesday 11th March 2015 

Tuesday 17th March 2015 & Wednesday 18th March 2015 

 

Tuesday 10 March 2015 

 

Government Business 

 

 First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

 Debate on the Second Supplementary Budget 2014-15 (30 mins)  

 Stage 4 debate on the Violence against Women, Domestic Abuse and 

Sexual Violence (Wales) Bill (15 mins) 

 Stage 3 debate on the Well-Being of Future Generations (Wales) Bill 

(180 mins) 

 

Wednesday 11 March 2015 

 

Government Business 

 

 Questions to the Minister for Finance and Government Business 

(45mins) 

 Questions to the Minister for Public Services (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Counsel General (15 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assemblywales.org/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=153


 Debate on the Environment and Sustainability Committee's report on 

its inquiry into recycling in Wales (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Russell George (Montgomeryshire) (30 mins) - 

postponed from Wednesday 4 March 2015 

 

Tuesday 17 March 2015 

 

Government Business 

 

 First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport on: 

Update on Access to Finance (30 mins)  

 The Firefighters’ Pension Scheme (Wales) (Consequential Provisions) 

Regulations 2015 (15 mins)  

 The Environmental Permitting (Amendment) Regulations 2015 (15 

mins)  

 Debate on The Care and Social Service Inspectorate Wales (CSSIW) 

Annual Report 2013 – 2014 (60 mins)  

 Debate on Equal Pay (60 mins)  

Wednesday 18 March 2015 

 

Government Business 

 

 Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport (45 mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

 

 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv)  

Pack Page 4



(60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Liberal Democrats (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Leanne Wood (South Wales Central) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 24 March 2015 

 

Government Business 

 

 First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport: Update 

on actions from Enterprise and Business Committee Reports (30 mins) 

 The Welsh Language Standards (Welsh Government, Local Authorities 

and National Park Authorities) (Wales) Regulations 2015 (30 mins) 

 The Regulation of Private Rented Housing (Designation of Licensing 

Authority) (Wales) Order 2015 (15 mins) 

 Debate on the General Principles of the Qualifications Wales Bill (60 

mins) 

 Motion to agree the financial resolution on the Qualifications Wales Bill 

(5 mins) 

 

Wednesday 25 March 2015 

 

Government Business 

 

 Questions to the Minister for Natural Resources (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty (45 

mins)  

Assembly Business 

 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

Pack Page 5



 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Aled Roberts (North Wales) (30 mins) 

Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

